ULl CONSERVATION DIVISION -

-.ctesia, Hew Mexico

DALE: Ml20/ 40
A 7,

@U"V\OCO Pe* IP\C,

: P.o. Box 3791t
Re: Wellg placed in pooly

Denver, Colo.

o2 37
Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Order f-G326 the following described
well fe¥ (has bhawve) been placed in the pool 4=} slhiown below.

This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. ~ Please
" change your records to reflect the proper pool name. All sub-
sequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice,

East+ Lou}nj- Oelaware Pogl

parduéE‘l Com B HN-34-23-3¢

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change

their records to reflect the pool name as established by this
order, effective Moyem ber 1, 1950

Sincerely,

Darrell Moore

Geologyist

cc: Each transporter Euromw Ei Pase Mat. bes
Mae
PI ,
Well filev

Joe Chiism
5&»\1‘& Fc



